DOCKETED

Docket Number:

21-ESR-01

Project Title:

Energy System Reliability

TN #:

244849

Document Title:

George Erickson Comments - Diablo

Description:

N/A

Filer:

System

Organization:

George Erickson

Submitter Role:

Public

Submission Date:

8/12/2022 2:47:23 PM

Docketed Date:

8/12/2022




Comment Received From: George Erickson
Submitted On: 8/12/2022
Docket Number: 21-ESR-01

Diablo

Additional submitted attachment is included below



From: tundracub@mediacombb.net

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Diablo
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:48:58 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Governor Newsom

Keep Diablo open!

The Green New Deal will accelerate climate change and
damage our environment unless it expands safe, highly efficient,
resource-sipping, CO:z-free nuclear power and stops funding
inefficient, resource-gobbling, environment-damaging wind and
solar farms, In response to climate change, Russia, South Korea,
Turkey, Argentina, Poland, Japan, Sweden, Finland, India, China,
the Czech Republic, Estonia, the Netherlands, France; Slovakia,
Hungary, Romania, Gr. Britain, Belarus, Ukraine, the Emirates,
Pakistan, Bangladesh, the Philippines and Egypt have approved or
are building nuclear plants, and we should, too.

Dr. George Erickson
Eveleth, MN
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